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Offer in Compromise
Accepted Offer $2,500.00

Dear Mr, Valenzuela:

We have accepted your client’s Offer in Compromise (OIC) for the liabilities owed for the period
of February 13, 2016, through March 31, 2018. This letter shall serve as your client’s confirmation
of acceptance and should be retained for your client’s records.

Please note that a public record with respect to this compromise shall be placed on tile for at least
one year in the office of the Director. Any liabilities that may be assessed or become final after

the date of this letter will not be covered by this OIC,

The account balance reflects the offered amount of $2,500.00. We have processed all the necessary
adjustments to the account balance. Release of liens have been sent to Riverside County and the
Secretary of State. We are not able to adjust the balance to zero due to the fact that the other
partner is still responsible for the remaining liability. Your client will receive copies of the lien

release documents by mail.

Thank you for your continued cooperation. I you have any additional questions or concerns
regarding the OIC process, please contact me at Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

J

Tiffany Suh
Offer in Compromise Section
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cc: Raguel
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